




CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

From: Jeremy Richards
To: Serezhenkov, Kristina R (CED)
Cc: Beth Richards; Malemute Media
Subject: Incomplete 24-25 Renewal Applications for Rec Site License 5998
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:40:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Rec Site Statement License 5998.pdf

You don't often get email from jrichards@akvisit.com. Learn why this is important

Kristina,
 
The AB-36 Recreational Site Statement is attached for Riverside Eats & Drinks (License 5998).
Please confirm receipt of this form. If there is anything else you need, please let me know.
 
Best,
 
Jeremy Richards
President
 

 
“A True Alaskan Experience”
Alaska Salmon Bake & Palace Theatre
Riverside Eats + Drinks
3175 College Rd. Suite #1
Fairbanks, Alaska 99709
(907) 452-7274
www.akvisit.com
 
 
 
From: "Serezhenkov, Kristina R (CED)" <kristina.serezhenkov@alaska.gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 at 11:01 AM
To: "thebake@akvisit.com" <thebake@akvisit.com>
Cc: "CED ABC Alcohol Licensing (CED sponsored)" <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Incomplete 24-25 Renewal Applications for Rec Site License 5998

 
 

Good morning,

mailto:jrichards@akvisit.com
mailto:kristina.serezhenkov@alaska.gov
mailto:bwinther@akvisit.com
mailto:thebake@akvisit.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.akvisit.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckristina.serezhenkov%40alaska.gov%7Cba37128c63be4b86445a08dc7b60154e%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638520900301067872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tugWo23dYz6IBCCOnFBSrysJdjwEZt%2FX%2Bmh1amqhksM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:kristina.serezhenkov@alaska.gov
mailto:thebake@akvisit.com
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License Renewal

Is this application being made by you for the benefit of someone else? If “YES,” indicate below or attach explanation.

No

Has the applicant, applicant’s spouse, partner, officer, director or stockholders, of the licensed entity become disqualified by law or by facts

and conditions from holding a license or permit under the Alcohol and Cannabis Control Information System Alcoholic Beverage Code ? If

“YES,” indicate below or attach explanation.

No

Have there been changes since your original application that have not been reported on this or previous applications ? If “YES,” indicate below

or attach explanation.

No

How many hours did you operate in 2022 as set forth in AS 04.11.330?

Operated to meet the minimum 240 hrs.

How many hours did you operate in 2023 as set forth in AS 04.11.330?

Operated to meet the minimum 240 hrs.

Are you a seasonal license and has your operation times/dates/seasons changed?

No

Has any person or entity in this application been convicted of a violation of Title 04, 3AAC 304 or a local ordanince adopted under AS

04.21.010 in 2022 or 2023.?

No

Have any Notices of Violation been issued for this license in 2022 or 2023?

No


License Number:

5998


License Expiration Date:

12/31/2023


License Trade Name:

Riverside Eats & Drinks



Mailing Address:

3175 College Rd. #1
Fairbanks , AK
99709

5/28/24, 9:57 AM Workitem Process

https://accis.elicense365.com/process/workflow?WorkitemID=1712&WorkitemTypeID=1&WorkitemType=LIC# 1/1



Document reference ID : 976 

Licensing Application Summary
Application ID: 976

Applicant Name: Malemute, Inc.

License Type applied for: Recreational Site License(RSL)  (AS 04.09.270(f))

Application Status: In Review

Application Submitted On: 12/05/2023 

Entity Information

Business Structure: Corporation

Alaska Entity Number (CBPL): 31109D

Entity Contact Information

Entity Address: 3175 College Road Suite 1, Fairbanks, AK, USA

Ownership / Principal Party Details

Principal Parent Entity Principal Party Role %Ownership

Malemute, Inc. Richard S. Winther President,Treasurer 100

Malemute, Inc. Jeremy Richards Vice President

Malemute, Inc. Elizabeth Richards Secretary

Premises Address



Nearest municipality, city, and/or 
borough:

Fairbanks 

Country, State, Zip: AK, United States, 

Basic Business information

Business/Trade Name: Riverside Eats & Drinks 

Local Government and Community Council Details

City/Municipality Fairbanks (City of) 

Borough Fairbanks North Star Borough 

Public Notice Posting Attestation and Publishers 
Affidavit 

Attestations

I certify that all proposed licensees (as defined in AS 04.11.260) and affiliates have been listed on 
this application.

I certify that I understand that providing a false statement on this form or any other form provided by 
AMCO is grounds for rejection or denial of this application or revocation of any license issued. 

I certify that all licensees, agents, and employees who sell or serve alcoholic beverages or check the 
identification of a patron will complete an approved alcohol server education course, if required by 
AS 04.21.025, and, while selling or serving alcoholic beverages, will carry or have available to show 
a current course card or a photocopy of the card certifying completion of approved alcohol server 
education course, if required by 3 AAC 305.700.

I agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in support of this 
application. 

I hereby certify that I am the person herein named and subscribing to this application and that I have 
read the complete application, and I know the full content thereof. I declare that all of the information 
contained herein, and evidence or other documents submitted are true and correct. I understand that 
any falsification or misrepresentation of any item or response in this application, or any attachment, 
or documents to support this application, is sufficient grounds for denying or revoking a 
license/permit. I further understand that it is a Class A misdemeanor under Alaska Statute 11.56.210 
to falsify an application and commit the crime of unsworn falsification. 



I certify that all proposed licensees have been listed with Division of Corporation, Business, and 
Professional Licensing. 

I certify that I and any individual identified in the business entity ownership section of this application, 
has or will read AS 04 and its implementing regulations. 

Signature

Electronic Signature not collected; application submitted based on paper form. 

Payment Info

Payment Type : CC 

PaymentId: 502a581d-00a1-4b7b-8654-
ed305a219965 

Receipt Number: 




